
PARTICIPATWG ^LDDCTTDUM
NASPOV^luePoint

NASPO VALUEPOINT FACILITIES MAINTENSNCIE R3? REPAIRS & OPERATIONS
(MRO) KND XNDUSTRX&Xi SI?PPX*X£S

Adrrdmstered by th^ State of Oregon (hereinafter "Lead State")

MASTEK AGKEEMENT
Fastenal Company

Master Agreement ;Hb: 8497
(hereinafter "Contractor")

And.

State of Nevada/99SWC-NVl 9-723
(hsy^inafter "Participating State/Bnlity")

1. S.cojae: This addendum covers the ^acxlities IVEaintenance aaxd Sepalys Sc Operations (MRO)
ajid Industrial Supplies led by the State of Oregon for use by state agencies and other entities
located m the Participating State/Entity authonzed by that state's gstaEutes to utilise stsite/entity
coitt^icts with the prior approval of the State's C)uef ProcuxemQnt Official.

2- Particxnations Use of specific N^SPt^ ValuePoint cooperative contracts by agencies, poUtical
Subdivisions $nd ottier entities (including cooperatives) authorised by an individual stat&'s
sfafufes to use statfi/entify comtracts are subj&ct to th& ]prior approval of the> respective State

?^ Procurement offlcial. l^vies oi in^rpretation and eligibility for participati-on are solely
wtfein the authority of the St^te Chief Procurement Official.

3. £ariicipati3Mr St&ie/Entitv ModLtficatxons Q)? Additions to Master Acrre^mentL
(These modifications ox additions apply only to action6 and relationsNps within the
Participatmg Entity.)

Participating State/Entity to cftwlc one box.

LJ No changes to the tem? 9.nd conditions of the Master Ag^ement are required

pQC] The following changes are modifying or supplsmenting the Master Agreement
terms ^n4 conditions.

} - .LOCAL GOVERl^MENTS: Local governments (as defined m NRS §332.015) are intended third
party ^enefieianes of this contract and any local, government tmy join or use tiiis or any contract
r^l <TSfr2In t?e url4er1yinS RFP subject to all tei-ms and coDditjons thereof pursuant to N^S
§332.195. T\K State 33 npt Imble for the obljgatiojis of^ny ]oca.1 government wl-iichjoms or uses
this or Any contract resulting from this Participating Addenduiti.

'^9ZISI.rI9^s:^n ?lftt,e a^nc?cs reciui^tions over $5000,00 wj.11 be processed by and through
the -Nevada Statfe Purchasing Division and a purchase order issued, as need^, it the contracted
pHce(s). Local governments as downed in NT^S 33Z015 oan purchgge directly aTidbebined'
vendor.
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P/SUEmciPATINO &PDE]?mVt
N.&SPO VaXuePowt

NASPO VALUEPOINT FJlClLITtE^M&INTENSNCE AND REPMHS &: OPERATIONS
(MRO) A3? XNDUSTRXTII. SUFlPLffiS

Administered by the State of Oregon (.hereinafter "Lead State")

MASTBR AGREEMENT
Fg-stenal Company

Master Agreemenl: No: 8497
(hereinafter "Contractor")

And
State <&fNevada/S9SWC-NVI 9-323

(h&reinaft®?- "JParticipating State/Entity")

3. ADMINISTRATJVBPIE,

a. Contractor agrees to jpiovide a quarterly administrative fse to the State in the form of an
electronic funds iransfer (EFT) payment. The fee will be payable to the "State of Nevada
Purchasing Division." The Administrative Jpefi wili be one percent (1 %) And witl appjy to
all payments (net of fetums, credits, or adjustments) r&cejved by the cOMmctor for all
products and services provided under the Gftntmct during the quarter bsginniang July I,
2017, orths <^te of execution of this amendment, -whichevsr is later.

b, AH adTnim?trErt£v^ fee payments shall include the contract nuTrtbsr on any transmittal

document. Hov/ever» oniy one contract number must be entered on a transmittal docuTnent.

If submitting an administra.tive fee paymerrt for more than one contract tlien a separate

electronic payment and associated trmismittAl document must be submitted by the
contrsctor for each contract,

c. The ^talc witt not issue an mvoice for the Administrative JFee owed to the State. It is the

responsibility of the vendor to pay the Admimstmtrve Fee witli no promptmg from ths
Stats. Contractor shall pay the quarterly Administrative; Fee wiAin forty five (45) days of
quarter end (refer the schedule below).

d. Templates for the required quarterly reports listed below may be downloaded from the
Purchasing Division website http://purchasing.nv.gov/v6ndors/DBTNV/, Reports must be
submitted via emil to: NVOtivReDort(%admi_n.nv.sQV

e. NEvsdaGood of the State Quarterly Administrative Fee Re^w^.

The contractor shall submil ^ Nevada Good of the State Quarterly Administrative Fee
B.eporfc to the Purchasmg Division. The report shall identify total payments (minus
returns and credits) received by tlie contractor from stMe og^ncies^ the university and
community college syittem, the Legislativs Coynsel Bureau, political subdmsio.ns, and
other aul:hori%ed entities that were made pursuant to the contract.

f. 'NevEida Good ofths State Quarterly 1 Jsa^fi Rfioort;
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PARTICXMTINC ^BDiENSVM
NASPO Valu^Pomt

NASPO VAMBFOINT ^ACXPITXES 3ML5JNT]E;NANCF ANP REPlltRS & OP3ERATIONS
(MS.O) ANP INDTJSTRUUi SUPPLDGS

Admmister^d by the State of Oregon (hereinafter "Lead State")

MASTER AGREEMENT
fastenal Company

Master Agreement No: 849?
(hereinafter "Contractot")

And
Slale ofNevada/99SWC-NVl9~7Z3

(hereinafter "Participafmg State/Entity")

The contractor shall submit a Nsvsda Good of the State Quarterly Usage R&portto the
Purdiasing Division which shall provfde the d^ta element information Vistsd below:

'J^^Tne?,;:^.
Contractor TSTame
Contract Name

Contract Number

keport Contact

Contact Phone

Contact Bmail
Date Submitted

.Reporting Quarter

Entity Type

Customer Name

Purchase Dsscrlotion

Work PIan/Contract
?mber

Work l^lan/Contraot
Line Jtem

Quantity

Unit Price

JQescrititfon^ ,.„..-] :;^' ',••::

Contractor name ss it appears on tli e contract

Master Contract Number on Page 1 oftbis dooymerjt^

Name of person completing the report on behalf of the
contractor

Phone number for the person completing tlTicjre'^or^

Email address of the parson completing tTie report
Date the Nevada Good of the State Quarterly Usage Report
is submitted to the Purch^ini^Diyision^
Quarter for which the contractor is reporting purchases on
the contract

Indicate the type of entity makmg the purchase:
S for Sl^te agency

E For univsrsity and community college system
L for Legislative Counsel Bureau
P for political subdivisions
0 for other avthomeci entities
Nsime of entity making the purchssR—if fiustomer h^s
multiple locations, pjeasejjse the mam entity name

Description of the pi-oduct or service purcha^ed^

Work i>lWComTact number supplied by customer to
contractor- Rnter Work PWContraci: number, Purchase

Order number or other authorizatTon nuinber/identifier. If
procurement card is used^ enter "PCard"

Line item number on the Work Plan/Contract

Quantities (excluding returns) of products delivcrcd-
a_3uant!.t^<?^-Prle (1) for a service/jgTQject

inter

Unit price charged (t^dudmg credits) for the product or
service purchased
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PJUITXCJPATXNG SD3&ENDUM
N^SPO ValueFoint

NSLSPO V^UCTOINT-TXCmETlES MAINTfiNA^CE AND REPSJAS &: OPERJ1TIONS
(MRO) .BJTO XNDVSTRI5.L SUPPt-IES

Administered by the State of Oregon (he^inafter "Lead Sta.te")

MASTBK AGKEEMHNT
Fasfenal Company

Master Ag?'e6meAt No; 8497
(hex-eitiafter "Contractor")

And
State otNevada/99SWC"NV19-723

(hereinafter "Participating State/Entity")

Extended Price _( Total price—q^^ntity delivered K unit price charged

Fee_][>aymept and Report SchedulQ:

Contractor agrees t<? provide Administrative Fee, Nevada. Good of the State
Admmisfc-a-tive Fee report, ?nd Nevada Good of the State Quarterly Usage Report to the
purchasing division even ^ no payments are made in a quarter in accordance with the
following schedule:

PeriCKi End Report Due
MarcTi 31 May 1.5
^une 30 August 14
September 30 Novembfir ] 4
Oetembcr 31 February I 4

g. .Rsporfc Modifications:

T)ie contractor shall a^rec that t}\^ Purcliaslng Division reserves the right to modify Ibe
requested format and co.ntents of the Nevada good of the State Administrative Fee Report
and/or the Nevada Good of the State Quarterly Usage Report by providing thirty (30)
calendar days written notice: to the contractor. The coTitractor shall also agree 'the

Purchasing Division my uniterally amend the contract, with (30) calendar ^ys written
notice to the contractor to change tiie timing for subinission of the Nevada Oood of the

State Admmistrative Fee Report and/or the Nevada Good of the State Quarterly Usa.ge
Report. The contract shall understand and agree that if such an amendment h issued by
the PurchAsing Division, the contractor shall coinply with ati contractual terms, as
amended.

h. Timely IR.eporis and Fees:

If the quArterly Administrative Fee is not paid and quarterly reports are not received by
forty five (45) days of quarter end, then the contractor will be in material breach of this
contract.
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PARTICIPATING ^DDENPUM
NASPO VANePouftt

NASPO^ALWPOINT T&CUJTtES M&mTENANCB AND REPAIRS & OPER5.TIONS'
(MRO) XND INDUSTRIAL SUP3PLIES

Adndmstered by the- State £if Oregon (hexeinafte?- "Lead State")

MASTER ACKEEMENT
Fastenal Company

Master Agreement No: 8497
(hereinafter "Contractor")

And
State ofNevada/99SWC-NV19-723

(Shereinafter "Particxpgiting State/Entity")

Primary Contacts? The primeury CQntact individuals fox this ParticipaEing Addendiun are a®
follows (or their n^wed successors):

ContiCactor: Fastefftal Company
Name

Address
Telephone

E-mail

Monica ?lton.
4730 N. Service Prive, Winonai Minnesota
507-313-7G3S
mnelt(2"@fastet^aL£-o-'Sl

Participating Entity: Nevada
Name

Addr&sst
Telephone

Fax
E-mail

Heather Moon

515 E, Musser St, Rm 300, Carson Cxty, ?rV 89701
775-G84-OI79

_775-684*03l88_
_hmoQn(a) admm.ny. (lov

5. SubcQmt?-a<rtors: All contractors, dealers and resellers authorized in th^ 5t3te of Nevada, as
shown on the dedicated Fast^na^ Company NASPO V$Iu?Point website, ar^ approved to provldei
sales and ser^ce support to participants m the NASPO V^v.^P^nt Master Agreement. The
ContraCtox-'i? dealer participatiion wiU 1?^ in accordance with ttn? terms and condiEtion^ set forth
In the afoxemsntioned Master Agreement.

6. Orders: Any Order pl&c^d by a Participatmg Entity ^ Purchasing Entity for a Product and/or
Service available from this Master Agx^^rnent shall be deemed to be a sale under
(and governed by the prices and other terms and cortdittons) of the Master Agre^m^t unless
fjie parties to the Order agree in writing tliat anotte contract or agreement applies to such
Order.
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PAR.TICXPATING ADDENBVM
NASPO Valv^Point

N^SPOV^EUEPOJNT FACIEtTIES MAINTENANCE SND REPAIRS & OPERATIONS
(MRO) AND DNTDUSraiSl- STTFPLXES

Adimmstered by me State of Oregon (hereinafter "Lead State:")

MASTER AGREEMENT
Fastertal Company

Master Agreement No: 8497
(hereinaftei "Contractor")

And
State ofNevada/99SWC-NV13-723

(heremafter "Participating Siafe/Entity")

IN WmSfESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Addendum as of the date of (^ecution by
botti parties below.

PaTticipsfing S^ate:
Ne-trada

Contractor: Fastenal Company

By;

N^me;
Ucyffre^Haag
Title:
Administmtwr

Nam^ji ^ f

'(^EtS^^-^-c/^e^-
Title:,

Date:
&a£^J^J^-S^£i-

^SL, ^-_^_^A.(J^^

For questions on executing a participating addendum, please contact:

NASPOV^y&Pomt
Cooperative Devslgpmont Coordinator

Tdephone
B-mait

Shannon 0en-y

775-720-3404
sberry@NAS1POVa:1uePomt>org

[Pleases email fully executeB 1Pt>V copy of *hxs document to
•PA^xiaKi»ova2wei»ox»^o»<CT to support do^Mxixcntntion of participatxttn

And pOKtimy ixt. <xpp^opr5at<? tiata faases]
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